
China (CN) Domain Name 

Version 1.0.0 

This bulletin includes instructions for managing emails informing you that your domain name is being 

registered in China. 

Description 
You may receive an email similar to this one: 

Instructions 

Disregard any such emails as this is a scam aimed at getting you to register your domain name in China 

# # # 

From: Vincent Liu [mailto:vincent.liu@yigudns.com]  

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 7:34 PM 

To: info@jacksondesignbuild.com 

Subject: jacksondesignbuild CN domain and keyword 

(Please forward this to your CEO, because this is urgent. Thanks) 

We are a Network Service Company which is the domain name registration center in Shanghai, 

China. On Nov 30, 2015, we received an application from Huasu Holdings Ltd requested 

"jacksondesignbuild" as their internet keyword and China (CN) domain names. But after checking 

it, we find this name conflict with your company name or trademark. In order to deal with this 

matter better, it's necessary to send email to you and confirm whether this company is your 

distributor or business partner in China? 

 

Kind regards 

Vincent Liu 

General Manager 

YIGUDNS (Head Office) 

3006, Likai Building, No. 18 Zile Road, 

Shanghai, China 

Tel: +86 21 6191 8696 

Mobile: +86 138 1642 8671 

Fax: +86 21 6191 8697 

Web: www.yigudns.com 


